
Mr Mark Keough 
Starrus Holdings Ltd 
One Earslfort Centre 
Suite 3, Lower Hatch Street 
Dublin 2 

20Lh June 20 13 

Environmental 
Enforcement 

Ww.epa . te  

LKall: 1890 33 55 99 

Dear Mr Keough, 

I refer to your submi 

(MRFs). I am to c 
below are approved. 

Facility 

Fassaroe, Bray. 

Deepwater Quay, Sligo 

Cookstown, Tallaght 

Dock Road, Limerick 

Waterford Utility Services, Six Cross 
Roads, Waterford 

Snrsfieldcourt, Glanmire, Cork 

Cross Roads, Carriganard, 



6 

It should be noted that the closure costings for facilities bearing licence re 
WO173-01, WO1 16-02, WOO79-01 and WO241-01 are approved assuming the 

acceptance, then a rev al. Should the facilities re-engage in 
be determined and submitted to the 

If you have any queries, please cont 

Yours sincerely, 

Cc Chris Carter (for David Carson) via e-mail 


